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Josephine Kennedy LIRS U -V

Subject: FW: Waste Licence No. W0254-01

From: Wall, Conor [mailto:Conor Wall@golder.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:07 PM

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Brian Downes

Subject: 110128 CW to EB: Update on Walshestown Application - Waste Licence No. W0254-01

Eva
Can you please provide us with an update on the current status of this application.
Kind regards

Conor

Conor Wall (M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.) | Principal | Golder Associates lreland Ltd.
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland
T: +353 45 87 4411 | D: +353 45 874411 | F: +353 45 87 4549 | M: +353 872205 9354 | E: Conor Wall@golder.com |
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This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary informatio@r%ﬂé exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying
of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibitee(\l g& re not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all

Work Safe, Home Safe

copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, detefiora@on, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work
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Please consider the environment before printﬁ'&gﬁhis email.
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